Mark Schwabacher, 12/15/03 11:03 AM -0800, [Fwd: RE: PNR CDs]

Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2003 11:03:15 -0800

From: Mark Schwabacher <mark.a.schwabacher@nasa.gov>
X-Accept-Language: en-us, en

To: Terence Pagaduan <Terence.Pagaduan@nasa.gov>

Subject: [Fwd: RE: PNR CDs]

X-Junkmail-Status: score=0/50, host=arc-relay2.arc.nasa.gov

———————— Original Message —=—————u

Subject: RE: PNR CDs

Date: Tue, 23 Sep 2003 16:01:58 -0500

From: Dombrowski, Jay <jay.dombrowski@nwa.com>

To: Mark Schwabacher <mark.a.schwabacher@nasa.gov>

Thanks Mark

Sorry to hear about that

You can send them to

Me

C/0 Northwest Airlines Security
5101 Northwest Drive

St Paul MN 55111

From: Mark Schwabacher [mgil;g:ma;k.a.§chwabgch§r@ngsa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2003 3:26 PM
To: Dombrowski, Jay

Cc: Thomas H. Hinke

Subject: PNR CDs

Hi Jay,
As you probably have heard by now, our data mining for aviation security
project did not receive any FY2003 funds. My interpretation is that NASA

management decided that they did not want to continue working with
passenger data in order to avoid creating the appearance that we are
violating people's privacy. You may have heard about the problems that
JetBlue is now having after providing passenger data for a project
similar to ours:

http: benews . go .com/wire/Busin ap2 0923 Lhtml

I would like to return to you the PNR CDs that you loaned us. To what
address should I send them?

Thank you for your help.

Mark

Dr. Mark Schwabacher

NASA ARC, Code IC

650-604-4274
http://ic.arc.nasa.gov/~schwabac

Dr. Mark Schwabacher
NASA ARC, Code IC
650-604-4274

Printed for Terence Pagaduan <Terence.Pagaduan@nasa.gov>
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